From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Dawn Weisz
3/27/2013 9:17:34 AM

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

william. maguire@cpuc.ca.gov (william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov); Elizabeth Kelly
(ckelly@marinenergy.com); taaru.chawla@cpuc.ca.gov
(taaru.chawla@cpuc.ca.gov)

Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);

Litteneker. Randall (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9):
Redacted

Redacted ): Tom,

Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward randolph@cpuc.ca.gov){Redacted
[Redacted ; Lakhanpal, Manisha

(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca. gov); Gurbux Kahlon (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
Emily Goodwin (egoodwin@marinenergy.com)

Subject: RE: Memo3-22-13MEA AccesstoCustomerDataWithoutCustomerConsent.docx

Sid,

The memo you sent across is not responsive to the issues regarding interval smart meter data
for our existing customers, or the issues we raised in our memo regarding D. 12-08-045 (re-
attached here). As you know, we have a meeting with your team scheduled for tomorrow to
discuss logistics of transferring this interval data to MEA. However, we were informed by
Randy Litteneker in an issues meeting yesterday that PG&E may still be planning to wait for
additional proceedings to progress before transferring interval meter data to MEA. If this is the
case, we are concerned that the meeting tomorrow will not be productive.

Please let us know if your team will be able to begin transferring this data or if we will need to
escalate this issue further.

Regards,

Dawn

Dawn Weisz

Executive Officer

Marin Energy Authority
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781 Lincoln Ave., Suite 320
San Rafael, CA 94901
415-464-6020

dweisz@marinenergy.com

www.meceCleankEnergy.com

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:21 PM

To: william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov; dweisz@marinenergy.com; taaru.chawla@cpuc.ca.qov;
ekelly@marinenergy.com
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); [Redacted Litteneker, Randall (Law);
Redacted

Subject: Memo3-22-13MEAAccesstoCustomerDataWithoutCustomerConsent.docx

MEA and CPUC teams --

Sorry for my tardy response on this memo -- it is entirely due to my being on the road all day.
In any case, here is the legal memo requested. Please let us know if you have any questions
about it.

Redacted

wm be back on Monday and will coordinate with
meeting.

on finishing up scheduling the

Thanks.

yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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From: Sid [Redacted

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 06:07 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Memo3-22-13MEAAccesstoCustomerDataWithoutCustomerConsent.docx

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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